OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan

ATTORNEY GENERAL

April 4, 2011

Laura Godette
Freedom of Information Act Ofﬁcer et
Village of Tinley Park 7
vhscans(@tinleypark.org

RE: Pre- Authorlzatlon?Request =201/ }}JC 132:]
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We have received andélewedfthe?vmten*nonce exito \the Vﬂllage of 3 m}ey Park (“Village™) of
Fen N ey
its intention to deny dlsclosure of Cerfain 1nformat19£\ u{g\ga{}t' to;Sectlon 7 1)(c) of the Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA) 5 .[L"CS ?\0/ 1 eliseq. \as arnends /
By
On March 27, 2011, sub/' ;.-:m {4, Iequ '_ mg aco copy of Police Reports.
In its March 28, 201 1 ~written lnetiiz to*the/Off -of thga%ubhc 't:pess Counselor the Village
asserted that dates of b1rth~a.re exémp\tr;éd_ﬁ_;gg_n dlsclosureaunder4$ect10n 7@))(c) of FOIA (5 ILCS
140/7(1)(c)) which exemptg‘frorflf 1nspec£10n and\copymg,ﬁ“[p]ersonal-mformatlon contained
within public records, the dlSClOSuI‘C.Of\WhICh~W0u1d constltuf‘ e'a, clearly unwarranted invasion of
M, Vra, T AT o AT
personal privacy, unless disclosuresis consbmed ta.in Wgtlngsbyhme individual subjects of the
information.” The exemption deﬁné&“[u]nwarranted-mvasmn of personal privacy” as “the
disclosure of information that is highly personalsor-ob_]ectlonable to a reasonable person and in
which the subject’s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in obtaining the
information.”

Dear Ms. Godette:

Determination

The Village’s use of the exemption in Section 7(1)(c) with regard to dates of birth is approved.
This type of information is highly personal by its very nature and the subject’s right to privacy
outweighs any legitimate public interest in disclosing this information. As such, the Village may
issue a partial denial letter directly to the requestor and release the records with the appropriate
information redacted if it has not already done so.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (312) 814-5383. This correspondence
shall serve to close this matter.
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Matthew C. Rogina
Assistant Public Access Counselor

CC.

13210 preauth al 71c dob pd

500 South Second Street, Springfield, Illinois 62706 » (217) 782-1090 » TTY: (217) 785-2771 « Fax: (217) 782-7046

100 West Randolph Street, Chicago, Illinois, 60601 = (312) 814-3000 » TTY: (312) 814-3374 » Fax: (312) 814-3806
1001 East Main, Carbondale, Illinois 62901 « (618) 529-6400 « TTY: (618) 529-6403 » Fax: (618) 529-6416




